Sandy Russell

From: joyce pasche [N
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 5:37 AM
Subject: STOP: GOLDEN PINS
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This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this
message, proceed with caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action,

such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.
kok ok ok kok ok

Pima Co is way past the time to stop the wasteful spending.....tend to the
business of the county and fix the awful condition of the roads in Pima
Co. That is where your responsibilities lie. Buying an OLD money pit is
not among those responsibilities.

Joyce Pasche



Sandx Russell
|

From: Ken Gareau

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 9:32 PM

To: District1

Subject: Land purchases by Mr. Chuck Huckelberry!
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This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.

Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.
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Mr. Huckelberry,
The purchases of Land and buildings by you are atrocious. They add nothing to we the people in Pima County except
debt. They do add to the real estate representatives income. which likely puts money in your future election pocket.

All'l can legally do to stop your insanity | will do, and especially vote for anyone but you!
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth W Gareau

45 West Oro Place
Oro Valley, AZ 85737



Sandx Russell

From: Annette Solis || NG

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 11:11 PM

To: District1

Subject: Purchase of Golden Pin Lanes & Road Sales Tax
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This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this
message, proceed with caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action,

such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.
*ok ok ok bk

Dear Ally,

Thank you for all you do and for standing your ground. 1 have sent the following email to each Board
Supervisor in the hopes that it will make a difference. 1 have also informed folks in my area about the injustices
occurring here and have asked them to appear at the next meeting.

Thank you once again for shedding light on all the corruption that goes on at our county level.

Dear Mr. Valadez,

I am requesting that you please seriously consider voting against the purchase of Golden Pin Lanes and against
the Road Sales Tax that Chuck Huckleberry has recommended that the Board of Supervisors approve at the
May 15, 2018, meeting.

As the County Administrator, Chuck Huckleberry is responsible for "Carrying out the policies and goals
established by the Board of Supervisors"; however, it is apparent that Chuck Huckleberry is dictating 1o the
Board of Supervisors what to do.

Please stand with Ally Miller and do your job as a Pima County Board of Supervisor and represent the people in
your county by doing what is morally and ethically right.

If these agenda items are approved by the Board of Supervisors, [ will immediately start recall petitions on each
board member that votes in favor of them.

Again, please hold County Administrator, Chuck Huckleberry, accountable for his responsibilities of:
*Carrying out the policies and goals established by the Board of Supervisors;

*Providing information & technical assistance to the Board of Supervisors;

* Administering & overseeing all non-elected official departmental operations;

*Providing management, coordination & communication on legislative issues & inter-governmental needs.

County Administrator, Chuck Huckleberry, is accountable to the Board of Supervisors and should not be
allowed to dictate to the Board of Supervisors how to spend our hard carned tax payer dollars.

Tax payers monies are supposed to be used to make our community safe, to maintain our roads and parks,
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libraries and municipal services. Tax payers monies are not suppose to be used as "Corporate Welfare" to bail
out friends from bad investments nor your friends "Pet Non-Profit Projects".

A No Vote is hereby respectfully requested in order to avoid being recalled from your position as a Pima
County Board of Supervisor,

Thank you.



anne St. Angelo

From: Ally Miller

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 9:32 AM
To: Lynne St. Angelo
Cc: JoAnn di Filippo
Subject: Fwd: Hang in!
Lynne,

This is for the files.

Regards,

Ally Miller

Pima County Supervisor

District 1

Ph: 520-724-2738

fax: 520-724-8489

130 W. Congress

11th Floor

Tucson, AZ 85701

web: allymillerdistrict].com

FB: Ally Mitler Supervisor ,Pima County District 1
Twitter @Supervisorally

***All messages created in this system should be considered a public record subject to disclosure under

Arizona public records law (ARS 39-121) with no expectation of privacy related to the use of this
technology ***

Begin forwarded message:

From: Carolyn Heard

Date: May 11,2018 at 7:43:15 AM MST
To: <ally.miller@pima.gov>

Subject: Hang in!
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This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message,
proceed with caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking

on a link or opening an attachment.
ok ok ook ok

Supervisor Ally,

I want to thank you for being one of the only supervisors to stand up for the people of Tucson!

You are doing an awesome job and we need you!!! Be like President Trump and keep on

fighting for us PLEASE. Ihave just finished writing all the other supervisors complaining about
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the bowling alley and asking them to fix our roads.Thank you for being there for us. God bless
you. Carolyn





